

FW: Final G&M Response for MO

From: "Hosick, Sarah (TBS)" <sarah.hosick@ontario.ca>
To: "Veinot, Cindy (TBS)" <cindy.veinot@ontario.ca>
Date: Thu, 19 Apr 2018 16:27:51 -0400
Attachments: G&M_FHP Accounting_TBS Response_April 19 v4.docx (22.31 kB)

FYI

From: Sullivan, Bryant (TBS)
Sent: April 19, 2018 4:21 PM
To: Hughes, Karen (TBS); Angus, Helen (TBS); Skoberne, Vivienne (TBS); Ue, Allison (TBS)
Cc: Miller, Amanda (TBS); Vrancart, Kate (TBS); Tharani, Alisha (TBS); Hosick, Sarah (TBS); Laughton, Patrick (TBS)
Subject: FYI: Final G&M Response for MO

Hi all, I wanted to close the loop on our discussions by sharing the final version of the proposed response to the Globe and Mail.

This has been reviewed by Cindy, as well as Energy and MOF. This responds to the reporter's various emails yesterday, where he copied both Cindy and Helen with various requests for information.

Karen WRT your question this morning, Cindy didn't want to add anything about the assessment being done by IESO and their auditors as she didn't specifically ask them to work with their auditors.

My team will share this with the MO now. The story hasn't run yet, but I'm assuming it's imminent. Now that we know the AG's special report on IESO is tracking for Monday release, the reporter may hold his story until then (as you likely know he's written on this issue before).

Happy to chat if you have any questions on this.

Thanks
Bryant

Bryant Sullivan, APR
Assistant Director, Corporate Communications
Treasury Board Secretariat
(o) 416-325-1378
(c) 647-330-5784
(e) Bryant.J.Sullivan@ontario.ca



Communications Branch
Your Strategic Partner